







































Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

香港認證機構認可計劃多邊互認安排夥伴

Economy 經濟體系	Logo 標誌	Name of Partner 夥伴名稱	URL 網址	QMS	EMS	FSMS	EnMS	OHSMS	Product 產品認證	GHG
Albania 阿爾巴尼亞		General Directorate of Accreditation (DPA)	www.dpa.gov.al	•	•	•	•			
Argentina 阿根廷		Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion (OAA)	www.oaa.org.ar	•	•	•			•	
Australia 澳大利亞 New Zealand 新西蘭		Joint-Accreditation System - Australia and New Zealand (JAS-ANZ)	www.jas-anz.org	•	•	•			•	
Austria 奧地利		Akkreditierung Austria (AA)	www.bmwfi.gv.at	•	•	•	•		•	•
Belarus 白俄羅斯		Belarusian State Centre for Accreditation (BSCA)	http://www.bsca.by	•	•	•	•		•	
Belgium 比利時		Belgium Accreditation Structure (BELAC)	belac.fgov.be	•	•	•			•	•
Brazil 巴西		Coordenação Geral de Credenciamento (CGCRE)	www.inmetro.gov.br/english/accreditation/	•	•				•	
Bulgaria 保加利亞		Executive Agency - Bulgarian Accreditation Service (EA-BAS)	www.nab-bas.bg	•	•	•			•	•
Canada 加拿大		Standards Council of Canada (SCC)	www.scc-ccn.ca	•	•	•	•		•	
Chile 智利		Instituto Nacional de Normalización (INN)	www.inn.cl	•	•				•	
China 中國		China National Accreditation Service for Conformity Assessment (CNAS)	www.cnas.org.cn	•	•	•			•	
Colombia 哥倫比亞		Organismo Nacional de Acreditación de Colombia (ONAC)	www.onac.org.co	•	•	•			•	
Costa Rica 哥斯達黎加		Ente Costarricense de Acreditación (ECA)	www.eca.or.cr	•	•				•	
Czech Republic 捷克共和國		Czech Accreditation Institute (CAI)	www.cai.cz	•	•	•	•		•	•

Economy 經濟體系	Logo 標誌	Name of Partner 夥伴名稱	URL 網址	QMS	EMS	FSMS	EnMS	OHSMS	Product 產品認證	GHG
Denmark 丹麥		Danish Accreditation Fund (DANAK)	www.danak.org	•	•	•	•		•	•
Ecuador 厄瓜多爾		Ecuadorian Accreditation Service (Servicio de Acreditación Ecuatoriano) (SAE)	www.acreditacion.gob.ec	•		•			•	
Egypt 埃及		Egyptian Accreditation Council (EGAC)	www.egac.gov.eg	•	•	•				
Finland 芬蘭		Finnish Accreditation Service (FINAS)	www.finas.fi	•	•	•	•		•	•
France 法國		Comite Francais d'Accreditation (COFRAC)	www.cofrac.fr/en/home/	•	•	•	•		•	•
Germany 德國		Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle GmbH (DAKKS)	www.dakks.de/en	•	•	•	•		•	•
Greece 希臘		Hellenic Accreditation System (ESYD)	www.esyd.gr	•	•	•	•		•	•
Hungary 匈牙利		National Accreditation Authority (NAH)	nah.gov.hu/?locale=en	•	•	•	•		•	•
India 印度		National Accreditation Board for Certification Bodies (NABCB)	www.qcin.org/nabcb	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Indonesia 印度尼西亞		National Accreditation Body of Indonesia (Komite Akreditasi Nasional) (KAN)	www.bsn.or.id	•	•	•	•		•	
Iran (Islamic Republic) 伊朗伊斯蘭共和國		National Accreditation Center of Iran (NACI)	www.naci.ir	•	•	•	•	•		
Ireland 愛爾蘭		Irish National Accreditation Board (INAB)	www.inab.ie	•	•	•	•		•	
Italy 意大利		L' Ente Italiano di Accreditamento (ACCREDIA)	www.accredia.it	•	•	•	•		•	•
Japan 日本		International Accreditation Japan (IAJapan)	www.iajapan.nite.go.jp/iajapan/en/index.html						•	
Japan 日本		Japan Accreditation Board (JAB)	www.jab.or.jp	•	•	•	•		•	•
Kazakhstan 哈薩克斯坦		National Centre of Accreditation (NCA)	www.nca.kz	•	•	•			•	
Kenya 肯尼亞		Kenya Accreditation Services (KENAS)	http://kenas.go.ke/	•	•	•				

Economy 經濟體系	Logo 標誌	Name of Partner 夥伴名稱	URL 網址	QMS	EMS	FSMS	EnMS	OHSMS	Product 產品認證	GHG
Korea (South) 南韓		Korea Accreditation Board (KAB)	www.kab.or.kr	•	•	•		•		
Korea (South) 南韓		Korea Accreditation System (KAS)	www.kats.go.kr/kas/english/index.asp						•	
Lithuania 立陶宛		Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau (LA)	www.nab.lt	•	•	•			•	
Luxembourg 盧森堡		Office Luxembourgeois d'Accreditation et de Surveillance (OLAS)	www.ilnas.public.lu	•	•				•	
Malaysia 馬來西亞		Department of Standards Malaysia (Standards Malaysia)	www.standardsmalaysia.gov.my	•	•	•		•	•	
Mauritius 毛里求斯		Mauritius Accreditation Service (MAURITAS)	http://www.mauritas.org	•						
Mexico 墨西哥		entidad mexicana de acreditación a.c. (ema)	www.ema.org.mx	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Moldova 摩爾多瓦		National Centre of Accreditation of the Republic of Moldova (MOLDAC)	http://www.acreditare.md/?! =en	•		•			•	
Mongolia 蒙古		Mongolian Agency for Standardization and Metrology, Accreditation Department (MNAS)	www.masm.gov.mn	•	•	•			•	
Netherlands 荷蘭		Dutch Accreditation Council (RvA)	www.rva.nl	•	•	•	•		•	•
Norway 挪威		Norwegian Accreditation (Norsk Akkreditering) (NA)	www.akkreditert.no	•	•	•	•		•	•
Pakistan 巴基斯坦		Pakistan National Accreditation Council (PNAC)	www.pnac.org.pk	•	•				•	
Peru 秘魯		National Institute of Quality - Directorate of Accreditation (INACAL-DA)	www.indecopi.gob.pe	•					•	
Philippines 菲律賓		Philippine Accreditation Bureau (PAB)	www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php/resources/2014-04-11-07-27-14	•	•	•				
Poland 波蘭		Polish Centre for Accreditation (PCA)	www.pca.gov.pl/english/	•	•	•	•		•	•

Economy 經濟體系	Logo 標誌	Name of Partner 夥伴名稱	URL 網址	QMS	EMS	FSMS	EnMS	OHSMS	Product 產品認證	GHG
Portugal 葡萄牙		Instituto Português de Acreditação (IPAC)	www.ipac.pt	•	•	•	•		•	•
Republic of North Macedonia 北馬其頓共 和國		Institute for Accreditation of the Republic of North Macedonia (IARNM)	http://iarm.gov.mk/index.php ?lang=en	•	•				•	
Romania 羅馬尼亞		Romanian Accreditation Association (RENAR)	www.renar.ro	•	•	•	•		•	•
Serbia 塞爾維亞		Accreditation Body of Serbia (ATS)	www.ats.rs	•	•	•			•	
Singapore 新加坡		Singapore Accreditation Council (SAC)	www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Slovakia 斯洛伐克		Slovak National Accreditation Service (SNAS)	www.snas.sk/e/	•	•	•	•		•	•
Slovenia 斯洛文尼亞		Slovenian Accreditation (SA)	www.sa.gov.si	•	•	•	•		•	•
South Africa 南非		South African National Accreditation System (SANAS)	www.sanas.co.za	•	•				•	
Spain 西班牙		Entidad Nacional de Acreditacion (ENAC)	www.enac.es	•	•	•	•		•	•
Sri Lanka 斯里蘭卡		Sri Lanka Accreditation Board for Conformity Assessment (SLAB)	www.slab.lk	•	•	•			•	•
Sweden 瑞典		Swedish Board for Accreditation and Conformity Assessment (SWEDAC)	www.swedac.se	•	•	•	•		•	•
Switzerland 瑞士		Swiss Accreditation Services (SAS)	www.sas.ch	•	•	•	•		•	
Taiwan, China 中國台灣		Taiwan Accreditation Foundation (TAF)	www.taftw.org.tw	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Thailand 泰國		National Standardization Council (NSC)	www.tisi.go.th/home/en	•	•	•	•		•	
Tunisia 突尼斯		Tunisian Accreditation Council (TUNAC)	www.tunac.tn	•	•	•				
Turkey 土耳其		Turkish Accreditation Agency (TURKAK)	www.turkak.org.tr	•	•	•			•	

Economy 經濟體系	Logo 標誌	Name of Partner 夥伴名稱	URL 網址	QMS	EMS	FSMS	EnMS	OHSMS	Product 產品認證	GHG
Ukraine 烏克蘭		National Accreditation Agency of Ukraine (NAAU)	www.naaau.org.ua	•	•	•	•		•	
United Arab Emirates 阿拉伯聯合酋長國		Emirates International Accreditation Center (EIAC)	www.eiac.gov.ae	•	•	•			•	
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland 大不列顛及北愛爾蘭聯合王國		United Kingdom Accreditation Service (UKAS)	www.ukas.com	•	•	•	•		•	•
United States of America 美國		International Organic and Sustainable Accreditation (IOAS)	www.ioas.org						•	
United States of America 美國		International Accreditation Service Inc. (IAS)	www.iasonline.org	•	•	•	•	•	•	
United States of America 美國		American National Standards Institute (ANSI)	www.ansi.org						•	•
United States of America 美國		ANSI-ASQ National Accreditation Board (ANAB)	www.anab.org	•	•	•	•			
United States of America 美國		American Association for Laboratory Accreditation (A2LA)	www.a2la.org						•	
Uruguay 烏拉圭		Organismo Uruguayo De Acreditación (OUA)	www.organismouruguayodeacreditacion.org	•	•	•			•	
Viet Nam 越南		Bureau of Accreditation (BoA)	www.boa.gov.vn	•	•	•			•	

QMS: Quality Management System 品質管理體系, EMS: Environmental Management System 環境管理體系, FSMS: Food Safety Management System 食物安全管理體系, EnMS: Energy Management System 能源管理體系, OHSMS: Occupational Health & Safety Management System 職業健康安全管理體系, GHG: Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification 溫室氣體審定和核查